ALBRIGHT MEMORIAL CHAPEL in Kleinfeltersville, Pennsylvania, was erected to the memory of Jacob Albright, founder of the Evangelical Association. Albright became ill in May 1808, while returning home by horseback. He reached the home of George Becker in Kleinfeltersville and died there on May 18. He was buried two days later in the Becker family cemetery. On October 13, 1850, an appreciative church dedicated a memorial stone chapel near his grave in commemoration of the 50th anniversary of the establishment of the denomination. In the same year the Becker family deeded the land upon which the church was built and the adjacent cemetery plot to the East Pennsylvania Conference of the Evangelical Association. Due to faulty construction the building was completely rebuilt in 1860. With the formation of The United Methodist Church, the chapel and grave became one of the national historic shrines and present ownership is vested in The United Methodist Church.